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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Laura King
Cc: Gulf 2016 Rate Case - Attorneys
Subject: RE: Return of Conf. DN 00792-17

Good morning,  
 
Per this email Confidential DN 00792-16 in Docket 160186-EI will be returned to Gulf Power. 
 
Angela 
 
From: Laura King  
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Gulf 2016 Rate Case - Attorneys 
Subject: Return of Conf. DN 00792-17 
 
Good morning, 
 
On March 3, 2017 Gulf filed an amended request for confidential classification (see document no. 03099-
17).  In paragraph seven of the amended request, it states “Upon receipt of this Amended Request, Gulf requests 
that the Commission return Document No. 00792-17 to Gulf.  Staff no longer needs DN 00792-17 and asks that 
it be returned at your earliest convenience.  
 
Thanks, 
Laura 
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